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Toronto City Council
Trinity-Spadina, Ward 20

Disability Issues Committee
Toronto City Hall

100 Queen Street West
Toronto, ON

M5H 2N2

June 13, 2013

Dear Disability Issues Committee:

Recently | have been contacted by several individuals with enquiries about the City of
Toronto's Employee Accommodation policies and practices. The Disability Issues
Committee is not a forum for hearing individual or specific employee accommodation
matters. The primary mandate of the Disability Issues Committee is to advise Toronto City
Council on the City's annual Accessibility Plan.

Recommendation:
1. The Disability Issues Committee requests a presentation and report from Human
Resources Division about the City's Employee accommodation policies and practices
for the City's agencies, boards, commissions, corporations and divisions.

Your consideration is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Aﬂam} oglonn

Adam Vaughan
Chair, Disability Issues Committee
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http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2007/ex/comm/communicationfile-3565.pdf

